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Rivera, Maribel

From: Association of Florida Native Nurseries [info@afnn.org]
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 11:16 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Jenny Evans

Subject: EIN # incorrect for corporation

Hi --

It has just come to our attention that the EIN # is incorrect for the Association of Florida Native Nurseries (Doc
#N16165)

It is currently listed as 522767770
It should be 59 - 2767770
Thank you for making this correction.

Note: we filed a DBA fictitious name for "Florida Association of Native Nurseries" which is why this appears
in my signature below.

Cheers,

Cammie Donaldson, Executive Director
Florida Association of Native Nursaries (FANN)

FANN - Florida's Real Green Industry ™
Phone: {321) 917-1960
Fax: {815) 927-0128

FANN c/o Just Cause

PO Box 972

Melbourne FL 32902-0872

Call about deliveries

We produce the Native Plant & Service Directory:
http:/iwww.magazinevolurne.com/7518CD

and The Guide for Real Florida Gardeners.

http://Mww.magazinevolume.com/7959CD

The Florida Association of Native Nurseries (FANN) is the largest native nursery association in the United States. Wa support the preservation and conservation of native
plants in thair natural habitats and encourage the planting of native spacies in landscaping. Visit us at hitp://www.FloridaNativeNyrseries otg.

Proud member of:
Florida Native Plant Partnership
Fresh from Florida Campaign, Florida Dept. of Agriculture & Consumer Services
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